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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
~ 

Sent: 

To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk‘s Office will destroy confidential DNs 0 1990-05, 

Thank you for your response. 

Monday, August 22,201 1 3:12 PM 

Karen Belcher; Hyma Vedula; Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Valorie Moore; David Brown 

0738 1-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 3:05 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Karen Belcher; Hyrna Vedula 
Subject: FW: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 

Please destroy the documents. 

1~ 

From: Karen Belcher 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 3:04 PM 
To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula; Valorie Moore; David Brown; Marguerite McLean 
Subjeb. FW: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 

Dale, in the past Denise would tell Marguerite if these records could be destroyed We never know what 
audits are taking place or what is on the schedule to be audited Please let Marguerite know about these 
particular files Thanks 

From: David Brown 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:58 PM 
To: Karen Belcher 
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, August 22,2011 2:56 PM 
To: David Brown; Valorie Moore 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Clarence Prestwood; Lynn Deamer; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 

R e u s e  odvise if confidential DNs 01990-05.07381-05.07382-05.09080-05 o r e  t o  be 

8/22/2011 

-M- 
OPC 
CLK 
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Subject: Confidential DNs 01990-05, 07381-05, 07382-05, 09080-05 

The below undocketed confidentiol RAF's ore eligible fo r  destruction, provided oll opplicoble audits hove 
been releosed. 

Please rev iew the  listed documents ond odvise i f  these documents o re  t o  be retained ( w i t h  CI provided 
declossificotion do te)  o r  i f  these documents con be destroyed. 

Thonks. 

Confidential Documents: 
01990-05 - BellSouth (Throsher) - (CONFIDENTIAL)  RAF f o r m  fo r  T1554, 1/1/03 through 12/31/03 w i t h  
7'11; Dep 531 doted 211 1/05. 
07381-05 - AT&T (Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL)  RAF re tu rn  f o r m  (TA062). f o r  period covered 
1/1/05 t o  6/30/05. 
07382-05 - ATBT (Musselwhite) - (CONFIDENTIAL)  RAF re turn  f o r m  (TJ615). for  period covered 
1/1/05 t o  6/30/05. 
09080-05 - Spr in t  (Mos te r ton )  - (CONFIDENTIAL)  Response t o  PSCIWelch's 9/8/05 memo in r e  oudit o f  

2003-04 RAF return.  f o r  compony codes TF170. TC-057. TC463. TI459. T1793. TL727. ond TXO45. 


